Lexington-TFayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION

Jirn Gray ane C. Driskell
Y ;
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

FROM: Brian Marcum, Director '
Division of Central Purchas
DATE: April 2,2012
RE: Bid #23-2012 Inductive Loop Vehicle Detection and Tnstallation

Bids for Inductive Loop Vehicle Detection and Installation for the Division of Traffic Engineeting were opened by
the Division of Central Purchasing on March 20, 2012, Noiifications were sent to 411 vendors on economic
engine. Out of the 411 notified, there were 44 viewers. Out of 44 viewers, 3 submitted a wilt bid, zero submitted
maight bid, and 10 submitted no bid.

Davis H. Elliot Construction Co. Inc. submitted the only bid. Davis H. Elliot Construction Co. Inc. was a
responsive bidder which met specifications and is within budgetary constraints. 1 recommend aceepting the bid

submitted by Davis H. Elliot Construction Co. Inc. which currently holds the contract and has provided satisfactory
SEIVICE.

Ce: Richard Moloney, Chief Administrative Officer
Jane Driskell, Commissioner of Finance
Stacey Maynard, Counci? Administrator
Jamshid Baradaran, Director of Facilities & Fieet Management

db

200 East Main Street ° Lexington, KY 40507 . (85%) 425-2255 s www.lexingtonky.gov
HORSE CAPITAL OF THE WORLD



